



American Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

Date: **10/23/2015**

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: **PD97265D2**

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: **PD97265D2** originally granted on **3/24/2014**.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1: RF exposure evaluation to add 2-in-1 PC Chassis, model number: **PDW0J**, with the antennas:

- Antenna option 1: Acon Part No. **TSB-PGS-F001 (Tx1)** and **TSB-PGS-F002 (Tx2)**

Sincerely,

By: Steven C. Hackett

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Steven C. Hackett", written over a horizontal line.

(Signature)

Title: Wireless Regulatory Engineer

On behalf of: Intel Corporation

Telephone: 803-216-2344

Fax: 803-216-2176

e-mail: steven.c.hackett@intel.com

100 Center Point Circle
Columbia, SC 29210